

EVELYN HEVIA JORDAN

eveheviajordan@gmail.com

Academic collaborator in the Faculty of Psychology at Alberto Hurtado University, Chile (UAH). Currently is responsible editor of bulletin Psicología Hoy (Psychology Today). Is academic member of the Interdisciplinary Research Program in Memory and Human Rights. Her main areas of work are: Oral History, memory and Human Rights, Chilean civil-military dictatorship, Methods of social qualitative research and Latin American Social Psychology.

EDUCATION

2015. **Master's in History**, University of Chile. Thesis: "Memorias subterráneas en el Chile actual: el lugar de la "traición" en las memorias de sobrevivientes de Villa Grimaldi" ("*Underground memories in present-day Chile: the place of 'betrayal' in the memories of the survivors of Villa Grimaldi*"). Advisor: Dr. María Eugenia Horvitz Vásquez. Graduated with Maximum Distinction.

2008. **Psychology**, University of Art and Social Sciences. Thesis: "MarchaRearme. Análisis de un recorrido de la liturgia a la creación" ("*MarchaRearme [Reset March]. Analysis of a journey from liturgy to creation*"). Advisor: Dr. Isabel Piper Shafir. Graduated with Maximum Distinction.

2007. **Diploma**, Qualitative methodologies in Psychosocial Research, University of Chile.

2006. **Licenced in Psychology**, University of Art and Social Sciences. Graduated with Maximum Distinction.

HONORS AND AWARDS

04/2018. **Bilateral Doctoral Scholarship (Conicyt – DAAD)**.

03/2011. **Young Researcher Scholarship "Cono Sur"**. International Conference "Urban space, memory, and citizenship: restorations, transmissions, and reinterpretations of democratic heritage", CEFID and University of Barcelona.

2010 to 2012. **Conicyt Scholarship for Master's Studies**.

RESEARCH EXPERIENCE

2017. Responsible exploratory study "repair work with Chilean and German victims of the Colonia Dignidad".

2016 to present. Academic, member of the Interdisciplinary Program in Memory and Human Rights, Alberto Hurtado University. <https://memoriayderechosuah.org/>

2010 to 2016. Researcher responsible for biographic interviews in audiovisual format. Oral Archive "Parque por la Paz Villa Grimaldi". www.villagramaldi.cl

2013. Responsible for production and realization of biographic interviews, Political Asylum project, Argentine Embassy. Oral Archive "Memoria Abierta Argentina" (Open Memory Argentina), Argentine Embassy in Chile and Oral Archive "Parque por la Paz Villa Grimaldi". Collaboration in documentary production <https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=iBaiBc0LB7c>

06/2011 to 01/2012. Research assistant, Fondecyt Regular “Solidarity, social capital, and volunteerism”. Alberto Hurtado University, Faculty of Psychology.

03/2011 to 08/2011. Qualitative phase researcher: “Factors that affect the abandonment of grants in medical specialization”. Group of Primary Care Physicians and Chilean Association of Municipalities.

08/2010 to 03/2011. Responsible researcher: “Identification of factors related to employment turnover of doctors that work in primary care health centers in Greater Santiago”. Group of Primary Care Physicians and Chilean Association of Municipalities.

04/2010 to 12/2010. Qualitative phase researcher: “Evaluation of the implementation process of the electronic clinical registry in primary health care in urban communities of Santiago”. Pontifical Catholic University of Chile, Faculty of Medicine, Center of Investigation.

06/2009 to 08/2010. Field researcher: “Childhood, television, and daily life. A qualitative study with boys and girls of different socioeconomic strata of Santiago”. Fondecyt Regular, Diego Portales University and National Television Council.

12/2008 to 01/2009. Research assistant: “Mediation of labor and family life in Latin America and the Caribbean”. International Organization of Labor (OIT)

03/2007 to 03/2009. Research assistant: “Uses of space, and the social and political identities of remembering: Psychosocial analysis of places of memory from the violent conflicts of our recent past”. Fondecyt Regular, University of Chile.

TEACHING EXPERIENCE

2013 to 2017. Professor, Qualitative Research Workshop I and II, Social Psychology I, Faculty of Psychology, Alberto Hurtado University.

2014 to 2017 Professor, Research Seminar I and II, Thesis Workshop I and II, Master’s in Social Psychology, Faculty of Psychology, Alberto Hurtado University.

2013 to 2014. Professor, elective course of in-depth study in Social Psychology of the Memory, Faculty of Psychology, Alberto Hurtado University.

06/2011 to 12/2011. Professor, Social Psychology I course, Faculty of Psychology, Alberto Hurtado University.

11/2014. Visiting professor, Postgraduate diploma: Critical Social Psychology and Political Processes, University of Chile.

03/2007 to 08/2010. Professor, Psychology of development and learning course, Universidad Bolivariana, Undergraduate History Program

11/2009. Visiting professor, Diploma: Qualitative Methodologies of Psychosocial Research, University of Chile.

2008 to 2009. Professor, Social Psychology Workshop I and II, Psychology Department, Universidad Mayor.

03/2008 to 12/2012. Methodological advisory professor for thesis projects, School of Dance Education, University of Art and Social Sciences.

03/2008 to 12/2009. Professor, Art and Education course, School of Dance Education, University of Art and Social Sciences

2002 to 2006. Professor's assistant to the chairs of *Social Psychology I, II and III, and Psychosocial Diagnosis*", Psychology Department, University of Art and Social Sciences.

PRESENTATIONS AND INVITED LECTURES

Hevia, E. *Dictatorship, memories and Human Rights in training in Psychology*, Local Conference for the formation of a critical psychology, a week to learn about, discuss and construct community practices from the Region, Universidad Central, La Serena, May 15 - 20, 2017.

Hevia, E. *Post-dictatorship in Chile: the State, victims and repair*, XI International Chair Ignacio Martin-Baró Now what? The new faces in peacebuilding, Pontificia Universidad Javeriana de Cali, Colombia, September 5-6, 2016.

09/2015. VIII International Seminar, Politics of Memory. "Memory. Truth. Justice. Debates and politics of memory in Argentina". Haroldo Conti Memorial Cultural Center, Buenos Aires, Argentina. "*Notes for reflection on the debates for the recovery of Colonia Dignidad*".

10/2014. I Post Congress ICQI, "I Congress of Cualitative Research in Social Sciences", Cordoba, Argentina. "*Challenges of teaching - learning of qualitative research*".

08/2012. II Work Sessions of History Master's Students, USACH. "*Underground memories in present-day Chile: the place of 'betrayal' in the memories of the survivors of Villa Grimaldi*".

03/2011. Expositor International Congress "Urban Space, memory and Citizenship", CEFID- UAB. Barcelona-Spain. "*Reflections on the process of constructing a system of audio guide for Park for Peace Villa Grimaldi in Santiago de Chile*".

ACADEMIC EVENTS ORGANIZATION

2011 – 2017. Coordinator Ignacio Martin Baró International Chair. It is held every year in November in conjunction with the Pontificia Universidad Javeriana of Cali, Pontificia Universidad Javeriana and Universidad Centroamericana Jose Simeon Cañas (UCA).

2016 to 11/2016. Member of Organizing Committee V Chilean Congress "History of Psychology", November 2016 at the Universidad Alberto Hurtado.

2014. Coordinates the organization: "First International Seminar Colonia Dignidad: truth, justice and memory". Held on 11 and 12 November at the Museum of Memory and Human Rights, Chile.

LANGUAGES

Spanish: Native

English: Intermediate Listener, Novice Speaker, Advanced Reading and Writing Language.

German: B1 in course, Carl Diusberg Center, Berlin.

LIST OF PUBLICATIONS

Books

Hevia, E., Reiter, F. & Salas, G. Microhistorias de la Psicología. [Microhistories of psychology]. Santiago: Universidad Alberto Hurtado. (In press).

Hevia, E. & Stehle J. (eds) Colonia Dignidad Verdad, Justicia y Memoria. [Colonia Dignidad. Truth, Justice and Memory]. Santiago: El Desconcierto, 2015.

Piper, S. & Hevia, E. Espacio y Recuerdo. Archipiélago de memorias en Santiago de Chile. [Space and Memory. Archipelago of memories in Santiago, Chile]. Santiago: Ocho Libros, 2013.

Fernández, C., Rivas, R., Rodríguez, R., Prudent, E., Videla, E., Hevia, E., Escobar, M. & López, L. Archivo y Memoria. La experiencia del Archivo Oral de Villa Grimaldi. [Archive and Memory. The Experience of the Oral Archive of Villa Grimaldi]. Santiago: Corporación Parque por la Paz Villa Grimaldi, 2012.

López, L. & Hevia, E. (eds) Procesos de memoria, ciudadanía y recuperación de lugares de conciencia. Encuentro y taller. [Processes of memory, citizenship and recovery of places of awareness. Encounter and workshop]. Santiago: Corporación Parque por la Paz Villa Grimaldi, 2010.

Book chapters

Hevia, E. Colonia Dignidad en Chile: los claroscuros en el reconocimiento de las víctimas. [Colonia Dignidad in Chile: the gray zone in the recognition of victims]. In: Cornejo, M., Morales, G. y Lira, E. (Eds.) Psicología y Derechos Humanos en América Latina. Santiago: APA. (In press)

López, L. & Hevia, E. Archivo Oral: experiencia y reflexiones. [Oral Archive of Villa Grimaldi: experience and reflections]. In: Nicholls, N. Archivos y Memoria de la Represión en América Latina (1973-1990). Santiago: Lom, 2016.

Hevia, E. & Stehle, J. Introducción. Los Estados y los derechos humanos: aproximaciones a cinco décadas de Colonia Dignidad, [Introduction. States and human rights: Approaches to five decades of Colonia Dignidad], In: Colonia Dignidad. Verdad, Justicia y Memoria. Santiago: El Desconcierto, 2015.

Hevia, E. Produktion eines kollektiven Gedächtnisses. En: Postdiktatur und soziale Kämpfe in Chile. Hamburg: Laika-Verlag, 2013.

Piper, I.; Fernández, R.; Reyes, M. J.; Badilla, M.; Hevia, E.; Olivari, A. Lugares de memoria en Santiago de Chile: Análisis visual de la construcción de sujetos. [Places of memory in Santiago, Chile: Visual analysis of the construction of subjects]. In: Cisneros, C. (ed.) Qualitative analysis assisted by computer. México: Ed. UAM y Porrúa, 2011.

Articles

Hevia, E. Enseñar-aprender a investigar. La experiencia de la alianza entre el Taller de Investigación Cualitativa de la carrera de Psicología de la UAH y la Corporación Parque por la Paz Villa Grimaldi. [Teaching - learning how to research. The experience of the alliance between the Qualitative Research Workshop of the Psychology career of

the UAH and the Corporación Parque por la Paz Villa Grimaldi]. In: Cuaderno de Trabajo Educativo “Visitar el Parque por la Paz Villa Grimaldi: relaciones y significados desde la perspectiva de la educación”, Área de Educación, Corporación Parque por la Paz Villa Grimaldi, Año IV, Vol. VIII, SSN 0718-9818. Available in: https://issuu.com/villagrimaldi/docs/versi_n_final_pdf_a_o_iv_vol_vii/2

Stehle, J. & Hevia, E. Colonia Dignidad: Schleppende Aufarbeitung. In Chile Steht die menschenrechtspolitik der BRD auf Dem Prüfstand. Standpunkte, 15/2016. Rosa Luxemburg Stiftung Available in: http://www.rosalux.de/fileadmin/images/publikationen/Standpunkte/standpunkte_15-2016.jpg

Hevia, E. Historizar el quehacer de la Psicología durante la dictadura chilena: desafío pendiente. [Historizing the work of Psychology during the Chilean dictatorship: pending challenge]. Psicología HOY, 24, ISSN: 0719-854X, 2016, DOI/URL: <http://psicologia.uahurtado.cl/2016/04/historizar-el-quehacer-de-la-psicologia-durante-la-dictadurachilena-desafio-pendiente/>

Hevia, E. Psicología, memoria e historia: recordando más allá de aniversarios. [Psychology, Memory and History: remembering beyond anniversaries]. Psicología HOY, 17, ISSN: 0719-854X, 2013, DOI/URL: <http://psicologia.uahurtado.cl/2013/09/psicologia-memoria-e-historia-recordando-mas-alla-de-aniversarios/>

Hevia, E. & Salvo, I. Conflicto mapuche e infancia. Los niños olvidados. [Mapuche conflict and childhood. Forgotten Children]. Psicología HOY, 13, ISSN: 0719-854X, 2012, DOI/URL: <http://psicologia.uahurtado.cl/2012/10/conflictomapuche-e-infancia-los-ninos-olvidados/>

Hevia, E. Notas para una aproximación al estudio de las memorias subterráneas en el Chile actual. [Notes for an approach to the study of underground memories in today's Chile] In: Cuadernos de Trabajo Educativo, Área de Educación, Corporación Parque por la Paz Villa Grimaldi, Año III, Vol. VI, ISSN 0718-9818. Available in: http://villagrimaldi.cl/wp-content/uploads/2011/07/Cuaderno_de_Trabajo_VI.pdf

Fernández, R., Escobar, M, Reyes, M.J., Piper, I. y Hevia, E. Crear condiciones para otras memorias. [Create conditions for other memories]. In: El pasado está cambiando. Diversas miradas sobre las memorias, herencias e identidades, revista Patrimonio Cultural, Dirección de Bibliotecas, Archivos y Museos (DIBAM), N°41, año 11, primavera 2006. Available in: http://www.dibam.cl/patrimonio_cultural/pdf_revistas/RPC_41.pdf

Others

Eichin, P. & Hevia, E. Co-edition and selection of texts in Spanish for three books published in the Bibliothek des Widerstands collection, by Laika-Verlag, Hamburg, 2013.

- **Band 28:** Salvador Allende und die Unidad Popular.
- **Band 29:** Diktatur und Widerstand in Chile.
- **Band 30:** Postdiktatur und soziale Kämpfe in Chile.

Hevia, E. Interview and edition to Gabriel Salazar, National Award of History. Von Kapuzenträgern und Vollversammlungen. In: Postdiktatur und soziale Kämpfe in Chile. Laika-Verlag: Hamburg, 2013.

Hevia, E. Las ‘otras’ violencias contra la mujer. [The ‘others’ violences against of woman] Psicología HOY, 27, ISSN: 0719-854X, 2017, DOI/URL: <http://psicologia.uahurtado.cl/2017/04/editorial-las-otras-violencias-contra-la-mujer/>

Hevia, E. Proceso constituyente. Relevando la experiencia de conversar sobre el país que queremos. [Constitutional process. Relating the experience of talking about the country we want]. *Psicología HOY*, 25, ISSN: 0719-854X, 2016, DOI/URL: <http://psicologia.uahurtado.cl/2016/12/psicologia-hoy-n25-proceso-constituyente-relevando-la-experiencia-de-conversar-sobre-el-pais-que-queremos/>

Hevia, E. Una cátedra para tender puentes. [A chair to build bridges]. *Psicología HOY*, 20, ISSN: 0719-854X, 2015, DOI/URL: <http://psicologia.uahurtado.cl/2015/01/una-catedra-para-tender-puentes/>

Hevia, E. El lugar de la psicología frente a situaciones de catástrofe. [The place of psychology in situations of disaster]. *Psicología HOY*, 19, ISSN: 0719-854X, 2014, DOI/URL: <http://psicologia.uahurtado.cl/2014/09/el-lugar-de-la-psicologia-frente-a-situaciones-de-catastrofe/>